
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2017   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call- Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – February 14, 2017 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Child Protection & Juvenile Justice - Verbal Report from Dori Goddard 

b. Trauma Informed Care Presentation 

c. Collective Unit Report 

d. Director’s Report 

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 

a. Request to Carry Over 2016 Donations to 2017 – Aging &Disability Resource Center 

b. FYI – Resignation Letter from Rachelle Gramann 

c. Re-organization of ADRC/Aging Program 

d. Request to Refill the ADRC Director Position 

e. Deposit for TeleHealth Contract 

f. State Budget Overview 

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – April 11, 2017 

13. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Tuesday, March 14, 2017 
8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above 
meeting may 
constitute a meeting of 
the Door County 
Board of Supervisors 
or one of its sub-units. 
However no official 
action will be taken 
except by the Human 
Services Committee. 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the February 14, 2017 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order 

at 8:30 am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Wayne Kudick, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, 

Robert Rau, and Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Excused:  Tom Leist 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director, Cori MacFarlane-Deputy Director, Ken Pabich-County 

Administrator, JoAnn Bauman-Finance, Department Accountant, Cindy Zellner Ehlers-Children’s Services 

Program Manager, Naomi Spritka-Birth to Three Educator & Service Coordinator, and Shawn Barlament–

Office Manager/Recording Secretary.   

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Roy Englebert and seconded by Helen Bacon to adopt the agenda.  All were in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Bob Rau motioned to approve minutes from the regular Human Services Board meeting held on January 10, 

2017. This was seconded by Joe Miller.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Program Reports- 

a. Birth to Three Program-  

Cindy Zellner-Ehlers and Naomi Spritka shared the guiding principles of the program.  The Birth to Three 

Program brochure, fact sheet and the Children and Families Supports and Services brochure is attached 

to these minutes for reference. 

b. Collective Unit Report –  

No questions were asked. 

c. Director’s Report 

None 

 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

Construction begins February 20th.  The trailer that currently houses several ADRC and Senior Center 

staff members will need to be moved prior to the new building’s completion. Staff will be relocated 

temporarily for approximately 9 months. 

. 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

2



b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 Back ground checks are being completed and an offer should be extended later today for the 

Administrative Assistant I position. 

 The CCS Coordinator interviews will be next Thursday, February 23rd. 

 The Business Manager position has been verbally accepted and will start on March 1, 2017. 

 Advertising will be placed in national health journals specific to psychiatry for the doctor’s 

replacement as an added effort to recruit.  Use of a nurse practitioner supervised by a doctor or 

telehealth options may be temporary solutions. 

c. Vouchers 

No questions 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None 

 

10. New Business- 

a. FYI - 2016 Grants, Gifts and Donations 

A report was shared on the monetary gifts received by the Senior Center and non-direct money 

contributions such as volunteered hours, food, etc. 

b. Resignation Letter from Amy Higginbotham 

FYI 

c. Request to Refill CSP Case Manager Position 

Megan Lundahl moved to refill this position and Wayne Kudick seconded the motion.  The vote was 

unanimous. 

d. Completion of Introductory Periods 

FYI 

 
11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee-Other 

suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the Director 

of the department. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date: 

Tuesday, March 14, 2017 beginning at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Adjournment:   

Robert Tau motioned and Joe Miller seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  The meeting 

adjourned at 9:35am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



 

Human Services Board 
Agency Updates – March 2017 

 
March is Social Worker Appreciation Month.  Our agency employs social workers in several different 
areas, including in our Child Protection, Juvenile Justice and Adult Protective Services Units.  We also 
have social workers serving as managers, case managers, therapists, and a host of other roles.  We 
are so very fortunate to have the incredible social workers we have employed here in Door County! 
   

I. Program Changes and Highlights 
A. The Child Protection and Juvenile Justice team will be presenting in person at this month’s 

meeting.  The workers were faced with some very challenging cases the past month.  Manager Dori 
Goddard shares the following about her team, in recognition of Social Worker Appreciation Month: 
“These are amazing people who dedicate their careers to help children and families improve child 
and family wellbeing, ensure child and community safety, and promote healthy community 
involvement through collaboration with schools, medical professionals, law enforcement, as well as 
with numerous service providers within the department and community.  This is a strong team of 
professionals who live and work by a code of ethics with tremendous integrity and resiliency.  What 
we ask of them to endure with this extremely stressful role can be life altering and challenging for 
themselves and their own families. Yet, they forge on, offering hope to families within Door 
County.”  Similar words of praise apply to each and every one of our social work staff.  We thank 
them for their invaluable contributions.     

 
B. The Behavioral Health staff continues to display both resilience and professionalism as it enters 

yet another period of transition.  The anticipated loss of several key clinical staff has required those 
remaining to increase their workloads and absorb additional responsibilities.  The team remains 
focused upon their goal of providing a wide array of quality services to all community members in 
need.   
 
A representative from Willow Creek, the new psychiatric hospital in Green Bay, came to meet with 
the crisis team in February to discuss services and referral protocol and to answer questions from 
staff.  We have had only one admission to Willow Creek thus far, but it went very smoothly.   
Behavioral Health is reaching out to our community partners by maintaining an active presence in 
two new county initiatives, “Mental Health in the Schools” and “Operation Fresh Start” which will 
assist incarcerated individuals with their integration back into the community.  DCDHS is also 
sponsoring a training on the topic “Secondary Traumatic Stress” to assist those who work in the 
helping professions to develop healthy strategies to improve their own self-care and coping skills. 
 
We are exploring new and creative options such as the “telehealth” modality, in our efforts to 
ensure that psychiatric services will not be interrupted following Dr. O’Rourke’s departure in April.  
Much time was spent this past month by our Director and others researching options for psychiatric 
care; recruiting/contacting potential providers; developing contracts; writing the telehealth plan, 
policies and state application; and setting up and testing telehealth technology equipment.  

 

10

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


C. The Community Support Program (CSP) team had a state review on Wednesday March 1st 
and received excellent feedback from the Division of Quality Assurance reviewer.  The program will 
receive another two-year certification with no citations.  Special recognition goes to Sheryl Flores, 
Glen Begrow, Amy Higginbotham, Jodi Alsteen, and Scott Davis for a job well-done, and for all the 
great work they do each day with our CSP consumers. 

 
D. The Birth to Three Program presented to the Board last month.  Thank you to the Board for 

your questions and feedback regarding this valuable program. We feel honored to support young 
children with developmental delays with early intervention and support services. 

 
E. Children and Families Programs (CCS/CST/CLTS/CCOP):  The Department continues to 

prepare for state audit of our Children’s Long-Term Support (CLTS) program. MetaStar will be the 
auditing organization, and we’ve heard from them on the tool they will be using when they review 
the program.  In preparing for this review, we were quick to discover that our programs have 
multiple forms that need revisions or need to be purged, and our electronic storage drive needs 
recycling. We developed a work group that will take apart all five programs and ensure staff are 
using the most up-to-date forms and that our access is easier when doing any of the necessary 
‘paperwork’ to keep us current. 

 
In the CLTS program, we annually need to prepare authorizations to all our vendors on an 
individual client basis, and this allows vendors to bill a third party (WPS) for those services.  A 
special thank you to Kay Madoche in our billing area for her help and judicious support in getting 
these out the door. She worked collaboratively with case management staff to meet the 
needs/demands of the third party billing process. 
 
We are embarking on two upcoming projects to support our efforts to engage families and youth 
for 2017.  We are sponsoring a “My Feelings Matter” poster contest in conjunction with Children’s 
Mental Health of Wisconsin.  We hope to host a community viewing of the posters at Door County 
Library and then forward the posters on to Madison for state competition.  We’ve solicited interest 
from the schools and Boys and Girls Club to participate.  In addition, we are partnering with Young 
Professionals Group (YP) and the Boys and Girls Club in a family engagement project scheduled for 
late April.  It has been the goal of the team to facilitate at least four family projects for 2017 that 
promote family joy. 
 

F. In the Economic Support Division, Child Care subsidy payments moved to an Electronic Benefit 
Transfer (EBT) card payment system as of February. There were some minor systems glitches, 
such as some consumers who did not have benefits loaded on their cards, which affected a small 
number of consumers state wide. The state site review for the DHS Management Evaluation Review 
will be held at Door County on March 7th. State reviewers will come in person to evaluate several 
program processes in Food Share cases.  The last on site review for Door County was in August of 
2014.  We continue to watch for any state budget developments that may have a great impact on 
the work that Economic Support does.  We anticipate there may be more restrictions and 
verifications needed for those receiving public assistance, as well as stronger work requirements.   

 
G. The Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) is excited to announce the third installment 

of our Aging Mastery Program (AMP) is starting up again in March. AMP is a ten-week health 
and wellness class focused on helping older adults gain a new perspective, knowledge and skills 
from experts in the field to help them master age related topics. Each week we discuss a different 
topic as it relates to healthy aging. Some of the discussion topics include: Navigating Longevity, 
Advanced Planning, Sleep and Medication Management. Our Spring AMP class begins on 

11



Wednesday, March 8th from 2:00-4:00pm at the United Methodist Church in Sturgeon Bay and is 
scheduled to go until Wednesday, May 10th.  

 
H. The ADRC and UW-Extension were awarded grant funding to bring the CareTalks Project to Door 

County caregivers and their loved ones. CareTalks is a new series of workshops to help caregivers 
better communicate with their friend or family member’s health care team. The workshops are 
geared toward helping caregivers learn how to get ready for their doctor visits, ask medical teams 
the right questions to get the answers they need, overcome barriers to good communication and 
help them find their way through the health care system. Workshops will occur at the Door County 
Aging and Disability Resource Center on Tuesdays from 12:00-2:00PM starting May 2nd-May 23rd, 
2017 with a wrap-up session on June 20th from 12:00– 2:00PM. If you have questions about this 
study or would like to sign up, please call Tenley at UW Extension at 920-746-2260.     

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. Come and visit the ADRC sometime in January for one or all of the following scheduled events:  
• March 3rd at 12:45pm Alzheimer’s Association presents: Effective Communication Strategies 
• March 7th from 10:30am-1pm Blood Pressure Checks 
• March 7th at 11:00am Music with Ken 
• March 10th from 11:30am-1:00pm Anxiety & Depression Screens with Andrea Patza from 

Aurora 
• March 13th at 12:45pm Nutrition for the Young at Heart: Food Save & So am I  
• March 14th at 4:00pm ADRC Benefit Specialist Program Presents: ABCD’s of Medicare: 

Understanding Your Medicare Options 2017  
• March 15th from 10am-1pm Prescription Drug Drop Off 
• March 16th St. Patrick’s Day Celebration with Sugar On The Floor 
• March 20th at 12:45pm Tasty Tidbits: “Kale” with Dietician Carmen 
• March 23rd at Noon Music with George 
• March 24th at 11:45am City Rhythm Choir  
• March 24th at 1pm Low Vision Support Group here at the ADRC  
• March 28th at 12:45pm Public Health Nurses Present: Oral Health  
• March 31st at 12:45pm Meet Founder of Camp Menahga Alice Orr Clark Portrayed by Park 

Naturalist 
B. AARP Tax Assistance will once again be available Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursdays until April 

13th.  
C. The Gadget Man: March 6th, 13th and 20th.  If you have a new or used laptop, tablet, iPhone or 

Android phone, call for an appointment today.  
D. Ask the Athletic Trainer Alyssa Lee Thursday March 9th & 23rd from 9-10am in Exercise Room 
E. Art for Health from Door County Medical Center will be starting every 2nd & 4th Wednesday of the 

month at 1pm at the ADRC  
 

III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 
A. No particularly high-cost placements to report. 
B. Managers attended one meeting in Brown County to explore the possibility of expanding the Brown 

County jail in order to offer juvenile detention services to surrounding counties once again.  
Preliminary analysis of utilization data from the counties, however, suggests that per diem costs 
would be far too expensive to make this a viable option. We will continue to utilize Sheboygan 
County juvenile detention facility for the time being and explore alternative programming options 
for the future.     

C. Department staff are busy wrapping up approval of all final 2016 expenditures. 
 
 

12



IV. Training & Staff Development 
A. Secondary Traumatic Stress training will be held in our agency on March 9 & 10 (same training 

repeated on two different days so we can split staff up).  The majority of DCDHS staff, along with 
some of our community partners, are registered to attend. 

B. Economic Support Specialist Jessica Ingersoll recently completed the online course curriculum for 
Long Term Care cases.  Co-worker Jessica Purdy recently began working on the same curriculum. It 
will be beneficial to have several workers cross-trained to handled long-term care cases in our 
agency.  In the past we relied on a single worker to manage these types of cases.    
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. Our Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) staff are working with Sturgeon 

Bay Utilities and WI Public Service to gather information and do outreach to those who have past 
due balances on their bills.  Crisis funds are available for those who qualify. We recently sent 
outreach letters to 60 consumers and will be sending additional letters out to another 100 
households with past due balances. The moratorium ends April 15, after which utility companies 
can disconnect utilities.  Targeted outreach efforts will help reduce those who may face 
disconnection.  Crisis dollars can be awarded in addition to regular benefit dollars for those who 
qualify.   

 
B. Our CSP Manager continues to participate in the Door County Oral Health Coalition.  The group 

has developed a handout on “Dry Mouth” which is available for distribution in the community.  They 
are working on a bulletin board display to put up in the Government Center and elsewhere in the 
community and conducted a presentation on oral health for mental health consumers at JAK’s 
Place.  The coalition reports that the waiting list had been under 100, but they have been averaging 
5 calls per day, so it has begun to climb again.  Someone on the list for hygiene might have to wait 
until August.  Those experiencing pain can get in sooner, but there are no openings until the end of 
March.  

 
C. Approximately 30 community stakeholders, primarily school personnel and medical/mental health 

professionals, gathered at Prince of Peace Church on March 8 for a forum on Mental Health in 
the Schools.  The group was convened by a planning group consisting of representatives from the 
Department of Human Services, Door County Public Health Department, United Way, and Sturgeon 
Bay Public Schools.  We had a panel of speakers involved in school-based mental health services in 
other communities to discuss their experiences, and then those gathered engaged in a cafe’ style 
conversation about mental health needs of students in our community, barriers in addressing those 
needs and potential solutions.  Conversation was lively, and it was exciting to hear many providers 
express interest in wanting to be part of the solution.  Four of the County’s school districts were 
represented.  Future conversations on this topic will be planned in the near future.     

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. It is always difficult when a parent begins down the road of dementia.  One daughter 
recently experienced these challenges as she moved her father to Door County from 
another state per doctor’s recommendation.  As her father’s world changed dramatically, 
he struggled with the discomfort of being in a new environment and was found outside in 
the snow without a coat on.  Through collaboration between law enforcement and the 
ADRC, this gentleman and his daughter were provided an immediate appointment with 
ADRC team members.   Upon meeting and listening to both the daughter and her father’s 
experience, it was evident that they were overwhelmed.  The daughter was stressed due to 
multiple responsibilities in addition to the new role of caretaker for her father with 
dementia.  Her father was defensive and fighting for his independence.  It was an intense 

13



moment yet, the ADRC staff quickly redirected the conversation through assessment 
questions that targeted resources that would provide comfort to this aging man and his 
family.  Within an hour the daughter and her father appeared more relaxed as Jennifer 
Bender, I&A Specialist, and Mary Bink, Elder Benefits Specialist worked together in 
connecting them with resources and services.   This included assistance with the 
paperwork for transfer of residency with both Social Security and Medicare, and connecting 
them with activities at the Senior Center and other programs in the community.  To date, 
this family reports they are able to experience increased joy while meandering the journey 
of dementia effectively together.   

 
B. Children and Families Manager Dori Goddard received the following message of appreciation from a 

school Special Education Teaching Associate at the end of the recent Trauma Informed Parenting 
course, “I wanted to let you know how much I appreciated and learned from the Caring for 
Children Who have Experienced Trauma training. It was truly excellent and if I were standing next 
to you, I'd give you a high-five!  I will definitely be able to use what I learned in working not only 
with our students with special needs, but also with our regular students with whom I have daily 
contact.  Although not all of our teaching staff would be able to attend six sessions of training, I 
believe it would benefit them to know more about caring for and working with children who have 
experienced trauma.”  

 
C. Part of the aforementioned state Management Evaluation Review of our Food Share program is 

listening in on how our workers handle calls from customers to the Call Center.  Remarks from the 
reviewer on Door County cases included the following: “Excellent job.  A review/new health care 
request was processed correctly.  The agent did an excellent job explaining everything to this 
customer.  Excellent customer service.  Explained work registration very well,” as well as “The 
agent was easy to understand and explained the process thoroughly.  Very good customer service.”   

14



Current Contracted TeleHealth

Physician Costs 

Wages and Benefits 155,862.00       115,200.00       172,800.00    

Travel Hours -                      10,800.00          -                   

Lodging -                      2,700.00            -                   

Total Direct 155,862.00$    128,700.00$     172,800.00$ 44,100.00$ 25.52%

Other Costs:

Admin Costs -                      -                      3,456.00        

Tech Fee -                      -                      5,400.00        

Malpractice Fees -                      -                      4,456.80        

Total Other Costs: -$                   -$                    13,312.80$    13,312.80$ 100.00%

Total Costs: 155,862.00$    128,700.00$     186,112.80$ 57,412.80$ 30.85%

* Note positive values show contracted physician benefit

Door County 

Human Services 

Estimated Cost Analysis

Alternatives 

Alternatives

April through December 2017

Comparative 

Analysis: 

For the purpose of this analysis, amounts were calculated using the last 3 quarters of 2017 and estimated rates 
from quotes provided by both parties presented.  The data used to compute these estimates are based on the 
maximum number of hours/days chargeable to the County for estimated services to be provided.        

Current Physician: 

For presentation purposes, the current physician costs were calculated using the actual rate for wages and 
benefits.  This calculation included the projected costs for the last 3 quarters of 2017.  The current physician will be 
departing the County of Door in April of 2017.  Costs presented above are for comparative purposes only and are 
not estimated to be actual cost for the final 3 quarters of 2017. 

Contracted Physician: 

The estimates presented above are for a Milwaukee base physician whom will commute from Milwaukee area 4 
days a month.  The 32 hours per month for services charged by this physician are based on 4 onsite days per 
month.  Due to the extended commute, compensation for travel was calculated using their standard hourly rate 
plus their lodging costs.  The standard rate used in these estimates was $400 per hour and the estimated lodging 
was calculated using $100 per night.  

Telehealth: 

Telehealth services will be provided remotely by LocumTenens.com, LLC.  The estimates above were calculated 
using a standard rate of $240.00 an hour and 20 hours per week.  Telehealth physicians will be available for Door 
County clients 3 days per week.   For the purpose of this analysis, no physicians will be physically onsite and travel 
expenses were not applicable.  The other costs were calculated using rates provided in quotes.  The administration 
and technology fees are fixed, while the malpractice is dependent on insurance market fluctuations. 

Prepared March 9, 2017 by Timothy Headrick, Door County Human Services Department 

15



16



17



18



19



20



















29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



Carryover

Applicable to Subsequent Year 

APS Donations

Account No. 204-23-48532-04256 917.22

Specified 

Account No. 204-23-48532 185.19        

Unspecified 

Account No. 204-23-48505 17,202.56   

Total Amount of Carryover Requested 18,304.97    

*Note the above accounts are requested  to be carried over to 2017

Prepared March 9, 2017 by Timothy Headrick, Door County Humans Services Department 

Door County 

Senior Resource Center 

Carryover to Subsequent Year

 

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
03-06-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Purdy 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
 AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-   
Franco 
 CCS Coordinator 
-Vacant 
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - 
.50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
      -Jamie Stephen - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site 
Manager/Cook – 
Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – 
diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  -Jess Holland (.8) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn 

Barlament 

Admin Assistant III – 
HS - Receptionist 

-Kirsten Foss 
 

Admin. Assistant II - 
HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant II – 
HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
  
Admin. Assistant II – 
HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III – 

Human Services  
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Wroblewski  
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Children’s Case Managers  

-Margaret Buhk 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth 
-Kathy Schultz  

 

Children & Family 
Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Program 

Manager  
Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

Business 
Manager   

Tim Headrick 

 Vacant 

CCS Coordinator 

Vacant 

Susan Fernandez 
Technical Support Specialist 
  

52


	2017-03-14 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-03-14 Human Services Agenda
	2017-03-14 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-02-14 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2017-02-14 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2017.02.14B-3info

	HS Board Monthly Report March 2017
	Board Analysis - Psychiatrist
	Voucher Memo 03.14.17
	Board Carryover
	RG Resignation Letter
	ADRC Director Request to refill memo
	03-06-2017 ORG CHART





